
	Item No.
	Section
	RFO Section Reference
	Question/Comment
	Response/Comment

	1
	A
	A. and L.8.1
	Section A Form 33 indicates that one original and 3 copies of the offeror's response shall be delivered to the FAA.  Section L 8.1 indicates that three copies shall be delivered.  Please confirm that the FAA would like one original submittal, (which includes all five volumes of the offeror's response marked as original), as well as three copies of the entire response marked as copies, which would provide the Government. with a total of 4 sets of the five volumes requested.
	The Government requires one paper original (all five volumes marked as original with original signature plus the proposal addenda) and two paper copies (five volumes and addenda).  In addition, as specified in Section L.8.1, the offeror will provide three digital copies.  Each volume and the addenda must be submitted on a separate CD.  Therefore, three sets of CDs are required.  Section L.8 has been amended to clarify this requirement.  Disregard quantities shown in Block 9 of SF 33.
See Change No. 9 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages to Section L.

	2
	B
	B.1 - B.7
	CLINs 111, 211, 311, 411, 511 and 611 LOC (ONLY) subsystem pricing - SOW reference paragraph, C.4.1.2.5, indicates the configuration could be SESF, SEDF or DEDF.  Section B currently has no means for pricing the different configurations.  Please confirm that the Government expects each offeror to submit a separate price for each possible configuration.
	CLINs 111, 211, 311, 411, 511 and 611 should be the SESF configuration.  Section B has been changed to specify SESF only.  The description for these CLINs has been further changed to specify inclusion of a medium aperture single frequency antenna array in accordance with C.4.1.2.5.1.  
See Change No. 1 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages to Section B.


	3
	B
	B.2 
CLIN 013
	CLIN 013 is included in the subtotal referenced amount subject to milestone payments, however CLIN 013 is not referenced in Section G, or included as a milestone payment.  Please clarify the process for billing this CLIN since it is not referenced in Section G milestone payments.
	CLIN 0013 should be included in the total amount eligible for milestone payments.  Section G has been changed accordingly.  
See Change No. 5 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages to Section G.

	4
	B
	B.2 
CLIN 014
	CLIN 014 is not included in the subtotal line amount subject to milestone payments, nor is it referenced in Section G as a milestone payment.  Please clarify the process for billing this CLIN since it is not referenced in section G milestone payments.
	CLIN 0014 is not included in milestone payments because although it is a firm requirement, it is unrelated to the First Article approval process.  The Contractor will be reimbursed for this deliverable upon its acceptance by the Government.

	5
	C
	C.4.4.4.a.5
	Please note that line item a.5, which requires the Contractor to document the "status of implementation of changes at all locations", was reviewed in the pre-solicitation conference (Question 31).  It was our understanding this requirement was to be deleted as it is the responsibility of AOS - 240.  Please confirm that this requirement is not the responsibility of the Contractor.
	Section C.4.4.4.a.5 has been changed to read:  “Status of the implementation of changes prior to delivery of the equipment to the Government.”  
See Change No. 4 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change page for Section C.

	6
	L
	L-1, 4.1.1.e
	Please note there is a reference to using phone lines for verification of the dial-up remote access capabilities.  Please define what "verification" is intended since there are no requirements contained in FAA-E-2970 for dial-up capabilities.
	Verification is not part of the demonstration.  Therefore, delete “for verification of the dial-up remote access capabilities.”  Paragraph 4.1.1.e of Attachment L-1 has been changed accordingly.  
See Change No. 14 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	7
	L
	L-1, 4.5.1.4
	Test conditions listed in a & e appear to be inconsistent with expected system indications listed in b and f respectively. Please review and clarify.
	The test conditions are correct.  Steps a. through d. are performed in the “local control” mode. In Step e, “remote control” (normal mode) is engaged. 

	8
	L
	L-1
	It is noted that several critical performance requirements in FAA-E-2970, such as; dual, off-course clearance width monitoring (Specification Reference 3.3.4.9.2.c), are not included in the field demonstration.  Will these requirements be tested? 
	Not all specification requirements will be assessed during the Field Demonstration.  Those that will be are listed in the ILS Specification Compliance Matrix, Demonstration Areas 1 through 5.  The specific example given in this comment (dual, off-course clearance monitoring, specification reference 3.3.4.9.2.c) will be evaluated under paragraph 4.2.2.1.2 of Attachment L-1.  
As a general note, the Field Demonstration is not a design qualification test and does not relieve the contractor of the responsibility to deliver fully compliant systems after award.

	9
	L
	L-1
	The following list (a-j) are test requirements contained in L-1 that do not have a corresponding requirement stated in FAA-E-2970.  What is the purpose of including these test requirements?
	See specific comments following. 

	a
	 
	L-1 
4.2.2.1.2 b
	States that the localizer be operated with the monitors bypassed and the Ident signal normal (note that ICAO requires that the Ident be suppressed when the localizer is not available for operational use such as when the monitors are bypassed).
	Previous localizers have not automatically turned off identification when the monitor is bypassed. When performing flight measurements, it’s common to operate with the monitor bypassed so that adjustment beyond the monitor limits for the purpose of measurement will not cause the transmitter to shut down. 

Automatic shut-down of ident keying is not addressed in this specification, however if it is implemented in the product under test, the test will be conducted in a way that makes sense. If keying is not required (that is, measurements on identification modulation are not being performed) the monitor will probably be bypassed for convenience and the absence of keying will be ignored. If airborne measurements involve measurement of the identification signal, this will be done without the monitor bypassed if necessary.

	b
	 
	L-1 
4.2.2.1.4 Table 4.2-4
	States that the expected 3dB beam width is equal to or less than 4.5 degrees.  This expected result is not consistent with FAA-E-2970, Section 3.3.4.5, Table VII.
	The ±4.5 calculation is an error.  Table 4.2-4 has been changed to specify ≤6 degrees.  
See Change No. 15 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	c
	 
	L-1 
4.3.3 
	FAA-E-2970 does not require individual cable identification as part of the cable fault system requirements.  However, individual cable identification is being evaluated in the demonstration test procedure.  
	Note the word “if” in the second sentence of paragraph 4.3.3.  If this feature is provided, it will be demonstrated.  If it is not provided, only the basic cable fault detection will be demonstrated.  Paragraph 4.3.3 of Attachment L-1 has been changed to remove “Does the equipment have individual cable identification?_______(Yes/No)”  
See Change No. 18 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	d
	 
	L-1 
4.5.2.2 g
	States that the localizer turn on within one second of an RSCU command.   FAA-E-2970 requires that the RSCU process a status change within one second.
	The last sentence of paragraph 4.5.2.2.g has been changed to read:  “Verify that the transmitter turns on.”  
See Change No. 23 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	e
	 
	L-1 
4.5.3.3 a,b,f
	States that the interlocked localizer or glide slope station shall remain on when the station is put in the Local mode by the front panel switch.  This requirement is not identified anywhere in FAA-E-2970.
	“Local mode” means that commands from the remote control subsystem are ignored. If the localizer is on when placed in the local mode, it is expected that it will remain on even if commanded off by the interlock logic.  See specification paragraph 3.2.3.g.  

	f
	 
	L-1 
4.6.2 e
	States that the test will verify that a user cannot log-on within two minutes of being disconnected and can log-on after three minutes of being disconnected.  This requirement is not identified anywhere in FAA-E-2970.
	According to 3.2.28.1 of the specification, the lockout time after three unsuccessful logins should be fifteen minutes. The procedure verifies that login should not be possible two minutes after three strikes.  However it should be possible after fifteen minutes.  Paragraph 4.6.2.f has been changed from “Wait 3 minutes…” to “Wait 15 minutes…”  
See Change No. 28 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	g
	 
	L-1 
Table 4.6-1
	The specific tolerance measurements identified for VSWR (+/- 0.2) and Voltages (+/- 3%) are not defined anywhere in FAA-E-2970.
	Those tolerances are taken from the FAA ILS Maintenance Handbook and are what are normally used for field maintenance. Measurements falling outside of these normally accepted tolerances will be noted and their impact on maintenance procedures considered when evaluating the proposal. 

	h
	 
	L-1 
4.6.4.3 c,f
	States that a PMDT command be provided to reset the smoke detector.  FAA-E-2970 does not address any smoke detector reset function.
	References to the PMDT have been removed from paragraph 4.6.4.3.c, d and f.  

See Change Nos. 34, 35 and 36 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	i
	 
	L-1 
4.6.5 
	States that the equipment bypass the automatic logoff when the station is in Local Mode.  This requirement is not identified anywhere in FAA-E-2970.
	Agreed.  Paragraph 4.6.5.e has been eliminated from Attachment L-1.  

See Change No. 38 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	j
	
	L-1 
Appendix A 
	States that the RCU (RSCU?) be capable of bypassing each system monitor.  This requirement is not identified anywhere in FAA‑E‑2970.
	The intent is to verify the display and aural alarm indicating monitor bypass. There is a requirement for remote control of the far field monitor bypass.  Appendix A paragraph entitled DISPLAY AND CONTROL CONFIGURATION, subparagraph b(8) has been changed to read: “At RSCU, Bypass the Far Field Monitor and record the status of the RSCU and at the Far Field Monitor.”  All references to RCU have been changed to RSCU in this paragraph of Appendix A.  Furthermore, all references to RCSU elsewhere in Attachment L-1 have been changed to RSCU to conform to the designation used in the Specification.  “Remote control and status unit” has been changed to “remote status and control unit” for the same reason.
See Change Nos. 39 and 40 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	10
	
	L-1 
4.4 f
	This section references a “system specification” for automatic restart requirements.  Is the reference intended to be the bidder’s commercial equipment specification or FAA-E-2970?
	The reference is FAA-E-2970.

	11
	
	L-1 
4.6.2 g
	This section references an “equipment specification” for Level 1, 2 and 3 controls, setup and data screens that are available through the PMDT.  Is this reference intended to be the bidder’s commercial equipment specification or FAA-E-2970?
	The reference is FAA-E-2970. While not explicitly stated, the intent is for PMDT and RMS security access levels to be equivalent. The range of control for each user level is listed in the specification, 3.8.10.2

	12
	M
	M.3
	Will the government assess an overall risk rating of Low, Medium or High to the offerors overall proposal or will individual sections be assessed their own rating?
 
	Areas of risk will be identified at the factor level.  A risk assessment (high, medium or low) will be assigned to the proposal overall.

	13
	FAA-E-2970
	3.7.4 (f)
	This section for Desensitization states "Application of a 4 Volt signal removed from the ILS carrier frequency by 4 MHz will not cause more than a 2 dB reduction in the detected amplitude of a 5 microvolt on-frequency 30 percent modulated signal."
Application of this requirement to both the Localizer and the Glideslope bands raises an issue of filter feasibility. Due to fundamental limitations in the large signal capability of receiver active components, a narrow bandwidth RF filter must be used between the antenna and the receiver input to reduce the amplitude of the 4 Volt interfering signal for frequency differences of 4 MHz or more

This approach is both practical and desirable for the 108 to 112 MHz band. In this frequency region, FM broadcast, and many on-airport sources of interference are present. Further, the required performance may be obtained within the physical Q (selectivity) limitations of practical helical resonator and cavity filters.

However, to extend this requirement to the 328 to 336 MHz band requires that the Q of the filter be increased by a factor proportional to the frequency ratio, or roughly 3.3.

While achievable using cavity resonators; the resulting filter will be quite large, very heavy, and will have to be tuned to the exact glideslope frequency. Additionally, there are relatively fewer potential high power interference sources in region of 328 to 332 MHz.

It is suggested the requirement be changed to read as follows

"f. Desensitization: For the 108 to 112 MHz band, application of a 4 Volt signal removed from the ILS carrier frequency by 4 MHz will not cause more than a 2 dB reduction in the detected amplitude of a 5 microvolt on-frequency 30 percent modulated signal.

For the 328 to 336 MHz band, application of a 4 Volt signal removed from the ILS carrier frequency by 20 MHz will not cause more than a 2 dB reduction in the detected amplitude of a 5 microvolt on-frequency 30 percent modulated signal."

This will provide adequate protection for most installation situations, and will permit use of a fixed tuned 328 to 336 MHz filter that does not have to be set to frequency by the installer.
	The concern has been noted.  However, offerors must propose equipment, and any necessary modifications, to meet the ILS specification as it is included in the RFO (Attachments J-6 and J-7).

	14
	FAA-E-2970
	
	Paragraph 3.4.3.3.c requires that modulation percentage in glide slope changes no more than 0.5 percent of 80% nominal setting (0.625%) whereas paragraph 3.3.3.4.c requires that the modulation percentage of the localizer change no more than 1 percent of a 40% nominal setting (2.5%). Is it the Government's intent that the glide slope equipment be held to tolerances that are 4 times more stringent than as stated in the localizer?  Please advise.
	The interpretation is correct.  

	15
	B
	
	CLINs 111, 211, 311…, Localizer Electronic Subsystem – Paragraph C.4.1.2.5 states that these CLINs shall include “an SESF, SEDF or DEDF localizer station…”  Each of these configurations has a different cost, so one price can’t be provided.  The same applies for the localizer antennas referenced in C.4.1.2.5.1.  Please confirm what configuration is required for these CLINs.
	See response to question number 2.


	16
	B
	
	CLINs 101-105, 201-205…all provide for complete ILS systems, including glideslope towers.  Additionally, CLINs 112-114, 212-214…require glideslope towers in the same quantities as the full ILS CLINs.  It appears that two glideslope towers are being requested for each full ILS.  Please confirm whether glideslope towers for full ILS will be provided for in the full ILS CLINs or glideslope tower CLINs.  
	Correct – A complete ILS includes a glideslope, which includes a glideslope tower. A localizer-only does not include a glideslope, so a glideslope tower is not required. A glideslope-only does include a glideslope, so a tower is required. 



	17
	Table L-1
	
	Table L-1, Price Matrix – For the CDLS CLINs (117, 217, 317, etc.), should the offerors provide the unit price for all systems being supported each year under CDLS on a cumulative basis?  For example, in the base year 38 systems, first option year 76 systems, etc.  The unit price for each year would be the monthly cost per system multiplied by the cumulative number of systems being supported, and then multiplied by twelve to get the “Total Price.”  Please confirm if this is correct.
	Yes, CDLS pricing is on a cumulative basis.  Since systems and equipment will be installed throughout the year, note that equipment covered by CDLS is likely to increase from month to month.  Table B-1 of the RFO provides for a monthly rate simply to allow the contractor monthly reimbursement.  Determination of a proposed monthly rate has been left to the competitive judgment of the offeror. 

	18
	Table L-2
	
	Table L-2 – Price Matrix – Please clarify the meaning of the “(2)” after Electronics Engineer and Technician.
	“(2)” has no significance and should be disregarded.


	19
	L
	
	Should an original proposal plus three (3) copies or original and two (2) copies be submitted (Form 33, Section 9 indicates original proposal plus three (3) copies (4 total) while Paragraph L.8.1 indicates three (3) total.
	See response to question number 1.

	20
	J-5
	
	Could you please define "equivalent" (highlighted below) as to whether it implies another degree (i.e. Bachelor of Electrical Engineering {BEE}) or years of experience that will suffice for a BS?  If years then how many years of experience will it take in the FAA's opinion to substitute for a BS degree for the purposes of this RFP?

Senior Engineer:  This individual will provide engineering expertise in systems engineering/integration disciplines in air traffic services for aviation communications, navigation, and surveillance systems.  Personnel in this category must possess a Bachelor of Science degree, or equivalent, with a minimum of three years of experience in engineering, physics, math or related discipline.  The individual shall possess a thorough understanding of modeling and simulation techniques for use in verification of system/software requirements and design.
	The Government expects the Contractor to provide qualified personnel who meet the requirements of the labor category as they are described in Attachment J-5.  However, after award, if unusual circumstances warrant, the Contracting Officer may determine equivalency on a case by case basis.  

	21
	J-1
	E004
	Where can we obtain copies of AND-ILS-SA-005 and AND-ILS-SA-006, which are referenced in DID AND-ILS-SA-004?
	The DID has been changed to delete references to AND-ILS-SA-005 and AND-ILS-SA-006.  
See Change No. 6 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change page 82 to Attachment J-1.

	22
	FAA-E-2970
	3.6.1(f)

3.6.1.2
	Request additional clarification regarding the answer provided by the FAA for question #76 reviewed in the pre-solicitation conference.  The issue concerns “control” of collocated equipment.  The comment referenced the Remote Control requirement that indicated that there was a reset control required.  However, there is no mention of the control requirements at the Loc/GS or MB for collocated equipment.  The original response from the FAA indicated that control requirements were in section 3.6.1.2, but, upon review of this specification section, it pertains solely to “status.”  Since such control has not been provided in prior FAA equipment and there are no requirements for such control in the Localizer or Marker Beacon equipment requirements, is 3.6.1(f) mis-stated?  If not, please provide the detailed requirements relating to the implementation of this feature for the Loc and MB equipment.
	In the pre-solicitation conference, the answer provided was that control was to be implemented.  The specification does offer additional direction in what is required for status, but is not specific in what is required for control.  As noted, the control of auxiliary equipment such as a DME is a new requirement and as such the Government is allowing the vendor to determine the most efficient way to implement this requirement.

	23
	FAA-E-2970
	3.7.4
	Paragraph 3.7.4 lists the signal reception requirements for the Over the Air Monitor Receiver (that appear to be duplicated from the Localizer FFM requirements).  While such stringent requirements are certainly applicable for processing the localizer signal, it appears overly stringent for the Glide Slope signal, since the potential interfering sources are not present near the Glide Slope band.  Although these requirements can be met for the Glide Slope signals, it will require more rigorous and longer tuning procedures to be accomplished during the filed installation and corrective maintenance.  Since this will complicate the fielding of the Over the Air Monitor Receiver, with no apparent benefit, we would like the FAA to clarify if the requirements, as stated, are to be applied to the glide slope frequency.  Please advise.
	The requirements as stated do apply to the Glide Slope ILS Monitor Receiver.  Offerors must propose equipment and any necessary modifications to meet the ILS specification as it is in included in the RFO (Attachments J-6 and J-7). 

	24
	FAA-E-2970
	3.2.9.1
	Paragraph 3.2.9.1 references FAA-G-2100 paragraph 3.3.2 for EMC requirements.  The referenced paragraph in 2100 states that the requirements (a through d) are applicable to the extent called out in the individual equipment specification.  Since FAA-E-2970 does not invoke MIL-STD-461 requirements, please confirm that FCC Part 15 and Part 87 constitute the EMC requirements for this equipment.
	FAA-E-2970, as tailored, does invoke MIL-STD-461E.  See Attachment J-7, Table 1, which states that paragraph 3.3.2 of FAA-G-2100 applies in total.  Subparagraph 3.3.2.c in turn invokes the electromagnetic compatibility requirements “as indicated for Ground, Navy in Table V (Requirements Matrix) of MIL-STD-461E….and defined in the appropriate sections of MIL-STD-461E.”  Requirements labeled “Applicable” or “Limited” in Table V apply.  
In addition, FAA-E-2970, paragraph 3.2.9 states “The equipment manufacturer or supplier shall obtain Federal Communication Commission (FCC) type acceptance in accordance with FCC rules and regulations, CFR, Title 47, Part 2, 15, and 87.”



	25
	
	L-1
3.1.b(1)
	Paragraph 3.1.b(1) calls out for a PIR to be delivered yet 4.1.1.f indicates that a PIR will be provided by the Government.  Please advise if formal testing of the contractor’s PIR is planned to be evaluated and if so, the evaluation criteria.
	The offeror may align its equipment using its own PIR or the Government’s.  The Government, however, will use its own PIR because it is familiar with it.  The PIR will not be evaluated during the demonstration.

	26
	
	L-1
Table 4.1-7
	Table 4.1-7 appears to contain limits that are far more stringent (0.1dB) than the 0.5dB that the specification allows with respect to the nominal values provided in Table VIII (reference spec paragraphs 3.4.4.1.4 and 3.4.4.1.6).  Please clarify that the specification requirements take precedent.  
	"The FAA 2970 specification paragraph 3.4.4.1.4 "Capture Effect CSB Distribution Stability", and 3.4.4.1.6 "Capture Effect Sideband Stability" address the power ratio over "the full range of service conditions."

The Field Demonstration Plan and Procedures appropriately uses many of the maintenance procedures outlined in the "Maintenance of Instrument Landing System (ILS) Facilities", order 6750.49A.

The Standards and Tolerances for Capture Effect Glide Slope Facilities (paragraph 3-40) require the initial power ratio settings to be adjusted within a +/- 0.2db range.  Specification paragraph 3.4.4.1.2 requires adjustable power dividers.

Table 4.1-7 uses .98 – 1.02 as the normalized power which equates to +/- 0.2 db.

It is reasonable to assume that the power ratios, as well as other adjustable parameters, can be adjusted to meet the initial operating conditions identified in the 6750.49A handbook.

	27
	
	L-1

4.3.2.b 
	Paragraph 4.3.2.b identifies tolerance readings for Monitor and PIR that do not appear to have a basis in the specification.  Please advise how these non-spec related tolerances will be evaluated.


	See pre-solicitation question and answer no. 63.  While agreement of the monitor with the PIR is not a specification requirement, there are requirements for monitor stability, once calibrated.  It would be reasonable to calibrate the monitor to agree with the PIR at installation time (or at the beginning of the test if the offeror insists).  The monitor readings are used to conduct this test, but the actual radiated signal will be verified with the PIR to be sure that the monitor action is responding to something that represents the signal in space.

	28
	
	L-1

Tables 4.4-1 and 4.4-3
	It should be noted that the values provided for setting RF levels in tables 4.4-1 and 4.4-3 may not be able to be entered as shown since this is given as % power and a vendor’s equipment may provide entry in % voltage.  Please consider providing provisions for entering the data in % voltage, in addition to % power.
	Voltage % inputs will be acceptable as long as they correspond to the same values as the Power % listed in the Tables.  If a vendor chooses to display a voltage reading that is proportional to power, it can provide the appropriate conversion values for the system and the FAA will use them in the demonstration.  



	29
	
	L-1

Table 4.4-3
	Table 4.4-3 shows a width DDM upper pre-alarm of 0.170 which will not provide the expected results.  It appears that this should be 0.190 instead.  Please advise.
	“Value 0.170” has been changed to “0.190.”
See Change No. 19 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	30
	
	L-1

Table 4.4-3
	Table 4.4-3 lists CLR RR Level.  Please clarify that this should be CLR RF Level.


	“RR” has been changed to “RF.”  

See Change No. 19 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	31
	
	L-1

Tables 4.4-3
	Table 4.4-3 CLR RF Level alarm and pre-alarm settings of 85 and 90 percent power       (-0.7dB and –0.46dB respectively) does not support the expected test results for values shown in table 4.4-4 of –1.2dB for pre-alarm condition.  Please review the limits in light of the test stimulus.
	In Table 4.4-3, CLR RF Level alarm lower limit value has been changed from 85 to 87.  In addition, the positive power values for CLR RF Pwr in Table 4.4-4 have been corrected from +1dB and +0.6dB to +1.8dB and +0.9dB.
See Changes No. 19 and 20 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	32
	
	L-1

Table 4.4-4
	Table 4.4-4 test for modulation balance pre-alarm though injection of values –0.035 and +0.035 DDM will result in an alarm condition (instead of pre-alarm) due to a width alarm condition that also results due to settings and configured limits.  Please advise.
	If the alarm thresholds 0.040 DDM and the pre-alarm threshold is 0.030 DDM (Table 4.4-3), a modulation balance of 0.035 will result in a pre-alarm condition.

	33
	
	L-1

Table 4.4-4
	Table 4.4-4 test for SBO Power with +/- 10% and +/-8% changes does not result in an alarm or pre-alarm indication due to the configured limits stated in the test procedure.  Please review and advise.
	Values for SBO Power have been changed to pre-alarm 

± 10% and alarm ± 15%. 

See Change No. 20 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	34
	
	L-1

4.5.1.3
	Test 4.5.1.3 implies operation of equipment that isn’t supported by the specification.  Spec paragraph 3.3.5.4.1.f requires that the 20-second hold off period be initiated in response to a monitor-initiated shut down.  The test however, is based on a user-initiated shutdown.  Please review and advise.
	Paragraph 4.5.1.3 has been revised to delete subparagraphs e, f and g.
See Change No. 22 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1

	35
	
	L-1

4.5.2.2
	Test steps “l” and “m” 4.5.2.2 are inconsistent with respect to test condition (remote control enabled) and expected response of “no action of the localizer”.  Please review and advise.
	Paragraph 4.5.2.2.m has been revised to remove the words “does not.”
See Change No. 24 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	36
	
	L-1

4.5.3.3
	Not all of the expected results in 4.5.3.3 are required by the specification and do not allow for implementations that provide for an increased level of operational safety.  Please review and advise.


	The procedure is consistent with specification requirement 3.6.2.5(a).

	37
	
	L-1

4.5.4.4
	Test 4.5.4.4.a identifies a configuration setting (Suppressed when the localizer keying is disabled) that does not appear to have a basis in a FAA-E-2970 requirement.  Please review and advise.
	Paragraph 4.5.4.4 has been deleted in its entirety.
See Change No. 27 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1.

	38
	
	L-1

4.5.5.d
	Test 4.5.5.d identifies an indication (that batteries are being discharged) that does not appear to have a basis in a FAA-E-2970 requirement.  Please review and advise.
	The specification requires an alert that commercial power has been lost (i.e., batteries being discharged).  See specification requirements 3.6.1.5.1 and 3.6.1.5.2.

	39
	
	L-1

4.6.3
	Test 4.6.3 identifies a feature (that fault history is not recorded while logged on) that does not appear to have a basis in a FAA-E-2970 requirement.  Please review and advise.


	Paragraph 4.6.3.c has been revised to read: “Log on and observe the alarm history file.  Record.”  The last sentence of paragraph 4.6.3.d has been revised to read: “Observe the alarm history file and record.”
See Change No. 29 of Amendment No. 0001 and accompanying change pages for Attachment L-1

	40
	FAA-E-2970
	3.6.2.6
	Paragraph 3.6.2.6 of FAA-E-2970 directs that operational control from the RSIC be automatically disabled if a failure occurs in communication between the RSCU and an ILS subsystem.  This does not appear to be consistent with operational needs since the only control from the RSIC is FFM Bypass and Interlock Control.  If taken literally, these controls would be disallowed if the RSCU had a loss of communication with a subsystem.  This would prevent changing of runway ends if a Loc or GS was taken out of commission unexpectedly (i.e. direct lightning hit or stray 747).  Please clarify if this is the intended implementation or provide additional guidance.


	The interpretation that loss of communication between an interlocked facility and the RSCU will inhibit a change in interlock configuration by the RSIC is correct.  If so equipped, the RSCU could still be commanded to execute an interlock change.  For clarity, the intent is NOT to deny an operating service to a user due to a cable cut.  With this philosophy, means must also be taken to preclude a controller from commanding two interlocked facilities on at the same time.  The probability of a cable cut occurring close in time to wind direction changing to the point of turning the airport around is not likely.  A comm fault alarm indication should summon a specialist before there would be an operational issue.

	41
	FAA-E-2970
	3.6.1.5.1
	During the pre-solicitation conference the FAA took an action to review their response to question #77 in light of discussion on the subject.  Following the FAA's caucus, the FAA indicated that display at the RSIC, for RSCU primary power loss, was not required.  In addressing our compliance matrix, we find no reference to this direction provided in attachment J-7.  Please confirm that this remains the FAA's position on this specification requirement.

(Question 77:  Indicates that power loss at RSCU be reported at the RSIC.  It is our understanding that both of these equipment are connected to the critical power bus and therefore secondary power (i.e. batteries) may not be installed by the FAA.  Please clarify the operational environment so that we can better understand how this function will be utilized.  (Ref.: Spec 3.6.1.5.1)

Answer: Standby power for the RSCU is indeed required.  Paragraph 3.6.1.7 mentions the presence of a standby battery in the RSCU but it isn’t very clear that one is required. Paragraph 3.2.17 states it clearly: “All equipment, including the Remote Status and Control Unit, shall be equipped with a standby battery power system to provide uninterrupted    operation if primary power is lost.”)

	As a follow up to the pre-solicitation conference discussion, a battery backup is required for the RSCU/RSIC.  These units must conform to the same power code (D4) as the other subsystems and must support 4 hours of backup.  Many ATCT's will have backup power to the facility, but this will not supersede the requirement for independent power backup at the RSCU/RSIC.  This requirement will also take care of locations that do not have backup power for the facility.

Regarding the current question, an "on battery" indication is required to be reported at the RSIC when power fails to the RSCU.  
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